

# Deans' Comparative Reports – Schools/Colleges Available for Benchmarking

2022-23 Academic Year

#### Contents

Agriculture and Natural Sciences	2
Architecture, Planning, and Design	2
Arts and Humanities	3
Arts and Sciences	4
Arts and Social Sciences	5
Business	5
Communication, Media, Journalism	8
Dentistry	8
Education	8
Engineering	10
Environmental Sciences, Wildlife, Forestry and Natural Resources	
Government, Public Policy, International Polic	-
Graduate Studies*	13
Health and Human Services	13
Health Sciences	13
Honors College	14
Hospitality and Tourism	14

14
۱5
۱5
16
۲7
۲
18
18
۱9
۱9
20
20
21
21
22
22
23
23

\*Divisions that are included in the cohort but cannot be selected for peer comparisons due to insufficient N sizes.



# Agriculture and Natural Sciences

- Auburn University College of Agriculture
- Clemson University College of Agriculture, Forestry and Life Sciences
- Clemson University Public Service and Agriculture\*
- Florida A&M University College of Agricultural and Food Sciences
- Iowa State University College of Agriculture and Life Sciences
- Louisiana State University College of Agriculture
- North Carolina State University College of Agriculture and Life Sciences
- Purdue University College of Agriculture
- Texas Tech University College of Agricultural Sciences & Natural Resources
- University of Arkansas Dale Dumpers College of Agricultural, Food and Life Sciences
- University of California, Davis College of Agricultural and Environmental Sciences
- University of Connecticut College of Agriculture, Health and Natural Resources
- University of Delaware College of Agriculture and Natural Resources
- University of Maryland, College Park College of Agriculture and Natural Resources
- University of Missouri Columbia College of Agriculture, Food and Natural Resources
- University of South Florida College of Marine Science
- University of Tennessee UT Extension Institute of Agriculture\*
- University of Tennessee-Knoxville College of Agriculture
- University of Tennessee at Martin College of Agriculture and Applied Sciences
- Virginia Polytechnic Institute and State University College of Agriculture and Life Sciences
- Washington State University College of Agricultural, Human, and Natural Resource Sciences

# Architecture, Planning, and Design

- Auburn University College of Architecture, Design, and Construction
- Florida A&M University School of Architecture and Engineering Technology\*
- Indiana University-Bloomington Eskenazi School of Art, Architecture + Design
- Iowa State University College of Design
- Kent State University College of Architecture & Environmental Design
- North Carolina State University College of Design
- SUNY University at Buffalo School of Architecture and Planning
- Texas Tech University College of Architecture
- Tulane University School of Architecture
- University of Arkansas Fay Jones School of Architecture and Design
- University of Cincinnati Main Campus College of Design, Architecture, Art and Planning



- University of Kansas School of Architecture and Design
- University of Maryland, College Park School of Architecture, Planning, and Preservation
- University of North Carolina-Charlotte College of Arts and Architecture
- University of North Texas College of Visual Arts and Design
- University of Tennessee, Knoxville College of Architecture and Design
- University of Texas at Arlington College of Architecture, Planning and Public Affairs
- University of Texas at Austin School of Architecture
- University of Virginia School of Architecture
- Virginia Polytechnic Institute and State University College of Architecture, Arts and Design

# Arts and Humanities

- Appalachian State University College of Fine and Applied Arts
- Central Michigan University College of the Arts and Media
- Clemson University College of Architecture, Arts and Humanities
- Florida State University College of Fine Arts
- Florida State University College of Motion Picture Arts
- Georgia State University College of the Arts
- Illinois State University Wonsook Kim College of Fine Arts
- James Madison University College of Arts and Letters
- Louisiana State University College of Art & Design
- North Carolina State University College of Textiles
- Rochester Institute of Technology College of Art and Design
- Rutgers University New Brunswick Mason Gross School of the Arts
- SUNY Stony Brook University Southampton Arts
- Tulane University School of the Liberal Arts
- University of Connecticut School of Fine Arts
- University of Maryland, College Park College of Arts & Humanities
- University of Massachusetts Amherst College of Humanities and Fine Arts
- University of South Florida College of The Arts
- University of Tennessee Martin College of Humanities and Fine Arts
- University of Tennessee Southern Martin School of Arts & Humanities
- University of Texas at Austin College of Liberal Arts
- University of Texas at Austin College of Fine Arts
- University of Texas at Arlington College of Liberal Arts
- University of Texas at El Paso College of Liberal Arts
- Wichita State University College of Fine Arts
- Wichita State University LAS Humanities



# Arts and Sciences

- Appalachian State University College of Arts and Sciences
- Auburn University College of Liberal Arts
- Baylor University College of Arts & Sciences
- Bowling Green State University College of Arts & Sciences
- California State University, Fullerton College of the Arts
- Clarkson University School of Arts & Sciences
- Emory University Emory College of Arts & Sciences
- Florida Gulf Coast University College of Arts & Science
- Florida International University College of Arts, Sciences & Education
- Florida State University College of Arts and Sciences
- Georgia State University College of Arts & Sciences
- Georgetown University Georgetown College
- Illinois State University College of Arts and Sciences
- Indiana University Bloomington College of Arts and Sciences
- Iowa State University College of Liberal Arts and Sciences
- Kent State University College of Arts & Sciences
- Kent State University College of the Arts
- Lehigh University College of Arts and Sciences
- Missouri University of Science and Technology College of Arts, Sciences and Education
- Old Dominion University College of Arts & Letters
- Purdue University College of Liberal Arts
- Rochester Institute of Technology College of Liberal Arts
- Rutgers University Camden School of Arts and Sciences
- Rutgers University Newark School of Arts and Sciences
- Rutgers University New Brunswick School of Arts and Sciences
- St. John's University-NY St. John's College of Liberal Arts and Sciences
- SUNY Stony Brook University College of Arts & Sciences
- SUNY University at Buffalo College of Arts and Sciences
- Texas Tech University College of Arts & Sciences
- University of Arkansas Fulbright College of Arts and Sciences
- University of California, Davis College of Letters and Science
- University of Cincinnati Clermont College
- University of Cincinnati Main Campus College of Arts and Sciences
- University of Connecticut College of Liberal Arts and Sciences
- University of Delaware College of Arts and Sciences
- University of Houston-Clear Lake College of Human Sciences and Humanities
- University of Kansas College of Liberal Arts & Sciences
- University of Louisville College of Arts and Sciences



- University of Missouri Columbia College of Arts and Sciences
- University of Missouri Kansas City College of Arts and Sciences
- University of North Carolina Chapel Hill College of Arts & Sciences
- University of North Carolina Charlotte College of Liberal Arts and Sciences
- University of Richmond School of Arts & Sciences
- University of South Carolina Columbia College of Arts and Sciences
- University of South Florida College of Arts and Sciences
- University of Tennessee, Knoxville College of Arts and Sciences
- University of Tennessee at Chattanooga College of Arts and Sciences
- University of Virginia College & Graduate School of Arts & Sciences
- Vanderbilt University College of Arts and Sciences
- Washington State University College of Arts and Sciences
- Worcester Polytechnic Institute Arts & Sciences

#### Arts and Social Sciences

- California State University, Fullerton College of Humanities and Social Sciences
- Central Michigan University College of Liberal Arts and Social Sciences
- Florida A&M University College of Social Sciences, Arts and Humanities
- George Mason University College of Humanities and Social Sciences
- George Mason University College of Visual and Performing Arts
- James Madison University College of Visual and Performing Arts
- Louisiana State University College of Humanities & Social Sciences
- North Carolina Central University College of Arts, Social Sciences and Humanities
- North Carolina State University College of Humanities and Social Sciences
- Radford University College of Humanities and Social Sciences
- Radford University College of Visual and Performing Arts
- Texas Tech University J.T. & Margaret Talkington College of Visual & Performing Arts
- University of Central Florida College of Arts and Humanities
- University of Denver College of Arts, Humanities & Social Sciences
- University of Missouri Kansas City School of Humanities and Social Sciences
- University of North Texas College of Liberal Arts and Social Sciences
- Virginia Polytechnic Institute and State University College of Liberal Arts and Human Sciences

#### Business

- Appalachian State University Walker College of Business
- Auburn University Raymond J. Harbert College of Business



- Baylor University Hankamer School of Business
- Bowling Green State University Allen W. and Carol M. Schmidthorst College of Business
- California State University, Fullerton College of Business and Economics
- Central Michigan University College of Business Administration
- Clarkson University David D. Reh School of Business
- Clemson University Wilbur O. and Ann Powers College of Business
- Emory University Goizueta Business School
- Florida A&M University School of Business and Industry
- Florida Gulf Coast University Lutgert College of Business
- Florida Gulf Coast University School of Entrepreneurship
- Florida International University College of Business
- Florida State University College of Business
- Florida State University Jim Moran College of Entrepreneurship
- George Mason University School of Business
- Georgetown University McDonough School of Business
- Georgia State University J. Mack Robinson College of Business
- Illinois State University College of Business
- Indiana University-Bloomington Kelley School of Business
- Iowa State University Ivy College of Business
- James Madison University College of Business
- Kent State University Ambassador Crawford College of Business and Entrepreneurship
- Lehigh University College of Business
- Louisiana State University E.J. Ourso College of Business
- Missouri University of Science and Technology Kummer College of Innovation, Entrepreneurship, and Economic Development
- North Carolina Central University School of Business
- North Carolina State University Poole College of Management
- Old Dominion University Strome College of Business
- Purdue University Krannert School of Management
- Radford University College of Business and Economics
- Rochester Institute of Technology Saunders College of Business
- Rutgers University-Camden School of Business
- Rutgers University-New Brunswick School of Management and Labor Relations
- Rutgers University-Newark Rutgers Business School Newark and New Brunswick
- St. John's University The Peter J. Tobin College of Business
- SUNY Stony Brook University College of Business
- SUNY University at Buffalo School of Management
- Texas Tech University Jerry S. Rawls College of Business Administration
- Tulane University A.B. Freeman School of Business



- University of Arkansas Sam W. Walton College of Business
- University of California, Davis Graduate School of Management
- University of Central Florida College of Business Administration
- University of Cincinnati Main Campus Carl H. Lindner College of Business
- University of Connecticut School of Business
- University of Delaware Alfred Lerner College of Business and Economics
- University of Denver Daniels College of Business
- University of Houston Clear Lake College of Business
- University of Kansas School of Business
- University of Louisville College of Business
- University of Maryland, College Park Robert H. Smith School of Business
- University of Massachusetts Amherst Isenberg School of Management
- University of Missouri Columbia Robert J. Tulaske, Sr. College of Business
- University of Missouri Kansas City Henry W. Blouch School of Management
- University of North Carolina Chapel Hill Krenan-Flagler Business School
- University of North Carolina Charlotte Belk College of Business
- University of North Texas College of Business
- University of Richmond Jepson School of Leadership Studies
- University of Richmond Robins School of Business
- University of South Carolina Columbia Darla Moore School of Business
- University of South Florida Muma College of Business
- University of Tennessee, Knoxville Haslam College of Business
- University of Tennessee at Chattanooga Gary W. Rollins College of Business
- University of Tennessee at Martin College of Business and Global Affairs
- University of Tennessee Southern Johnston School of Business\*
- University of Texas at Arlington College of Business
- University of Texas at Austin McCombs School of Business
- University of Texas at El Paso College of Business Administration
- University of the Pacific Eberhardt School of Business
- University of Virginia Darden School of Business
- University of Virginia McIntire School of Commerce
- Vanderbilt University Owen Graduate School of Management
- Virginia Polytechnic Institute and State University Pamplin College of Business
- Washington State University Carlson College of Business
- Wichita State University W. Frank Barton School of Business
- Worcester Polytechnic Institute Foisie School of Business



# Communication, Media, Journalism

- California State University, Fullerton College of Communications
- Craig Newmark Graduate School of Journalism at CUNY\*
- Florida A&M University School of Journalism & Graphic Communication\*
- Florida State University College of Communication and Information
- Indiana University-Bloomington The Media School
- Kent State University College of Communication & Information
- Louisiana State University Manship School of Mass Communication
- Rutgers University-New Brunswick School of Communication and Information
- SUNY Stony Brook University School of Communication and Journalism\*
- Texas Tech University College of Media & Communications
- University of Kansas William Allen White School of Journalism and Mass Communications
- University of Maryland, College Park Philip Merrill College of Journalism
- University of Missouri Columbia Missouri School of Journalism
- University of North Carolina-Chapel Hill College of Media & Journalism
- University of North Texas Frank W. and Sue Mayborn School of Journalism
- University of Tennessee, Knoxville College of Communication and Information
- University of Texas at Austin Moody College of Communication
- University of South Carolina-Columbia College of Information and Communications
- Washington State University Edward R. Murrow College of Communication

#### Dentistry

- SUNY Stony Brook University School of Dental Medicine
- SUNY University at Buffalo School of Dental Medicine
- University of Louisville School of Dentistry
- University of Missouri Kansas City School of Dentistry
- University of North Carolina Chapel Hill School of Dentistry
- University of the Pacific Arthur A. Dugoni School of Dentistry
- University of Tennessee Health Science Center College of Dentistry

# Education

- Appalachian State University Reich College of Education
- Auburn University College of Education
- Baylor University School of Education
- Bowling Green State University College of Education & Human Development
- California State University, Fullerton College of Education



- Central Michigan University College of Education and Human Services
- Clemson University College of Education
- Florida A&M University College of Education
- Florida Gulf Coast University College of Education
- Florida State University College of Education
- George Mason University College of Education and Human Development
- Georgia State University College of Education & Human Development
- Illinois State University College of Education
- Indiana University Bloomington School of Education
- James Madison University College of Education
- Lehigh University College of Education
- Louisiana State University College of Human Sciences & Education
- North Carolina Central University School of Education
- North Carolina State University College of Education
- Old Dominion University Darden College of Education & Professional Studies
- Purdue University College of Education
- Radford University College of Education and Human Development
- Rutgers University New Brunswick Graduate School of Education
- St. John's University-NY The School of Education
- SUNY University at Buffalo Graduate School of Education
- Texas Tech University College of Education
- University of Arkansas College of Education and Health Professions
- University of California, Davis School of Education
- University of Central Florida College of Education and Human Performance
- University of Connecticut Neag School of Education
- University of Delaware College of Education and Human Development
- University of Denver Morgridge College of Education
- University of Houston Clear Lake College of Education
- University of Kansas School of Education and Human Services
- University of Louisville College of Education and Human Development
- University of Maryland, College Park College of Education
- University of Massachusetts Amherst College of Education
- University of Missouri Columbia College of Education & Human Development
- University of Missouri Kansas City School of Education, Social Work and Psychological Sciences
- University of North Carolina Chapel Hill School of Education
- University of North Carolina Charlotte Cato College of Education
- University of North Texas College of Education
- University of South Carolina Columbia College of Education



- University of South Florida College of Education
- University of Tennessee at Martin College of Education, Health and Behavioral Sciences
- University of Tennessee Southern Grissom School of Education\*
- University of Texas at Arlington College of Education
- University of Texas at Austin College of Education
- University of Texas at El Paso College of Education
- University of the Pacific Glayds L. Benerd School of Education
- University of Virginia Curry School of Education
- Vanderbilt University Peabody College of Education & Human Development
- Washington State University College of Education

# Engineering

- Auburn University Samuel Ginn College of Engineering
- Baylor University School of Engineering and Computer Science
- Brown University School of Engineering
- California State University, Fullerton College of Engineering and Computer Science
- Clarkson University Wallace H. Coulter School of Engineering
- Clemson University College of Engineering, Computing and Applied Sciences
- Florida A&M University College of Engineering\*
- Florida Gulf Coast University Whitaker College of Engineering
- Florida International University College of Engineering & Computing
- Florida State University College of Engineering
- George Mason University Volgenau School of Engineering
- Indiana University Bloomington School of Informatics, Computing and Engineering
- Iowa State University College of Engineering
- Kent State University College of Aeronautics and Engineering
- Lehigh University P.C. Rossin College of Engineering and Applied Science
- Louisiana State University College of Engineering
- Missouri University of Science and Technology College of Engineering and Computing
- North Carolina State University College of Engineering
- Old Dominion University Batten College of Engineering & Technology
- Purdue University College of Engineering
- Rochester Institute of Technology Kate Gleason College of Engineering
- Rutgers University New Brunswick School of Engineering
- SUNY Stony Brook University College of Engineering and Applied Sciences
- SUNY University at Buffalo School of Engineering and Applied Sciences
- Texas Tech University Edward E. Whitacre College of Engineering
- Tulane University School of Science & Engineering



- University of Arkansas College of Engineering
- University of California, Davis College of Engineering
- University of Central Florida College of Engineering and Computer Science
- University of Cincinnati Main Campus College of Engineering & Applied Science
- University of Connecticut School of Engineering
- University of Delaware College of Engineering
- University of Denver Ritchie School of Engineering & Computer Science
- University of Houston-Clear Lake College of Science and Engineering
- University of Kansas School of Engineering
- University of Louisville J. B. Speed School of Engineering
- University of Maryland, College Park A. James Clark School of Engineering
- University of Massachusetts Amherst College of Engineering
- University of Missouri Columbia College of Engineering
- University of Missouri Kansas City School of Science and Engineering
- University of North Carolina Charlotte William States Lee College of Engineering
- University of North Texas College of Engineering
- University of South Carolina Columbia College of Engineering and Computing
- University of South Florida College of Engineering
- University of Tennessee, Knoxville Tickle College of Engineering
- University of Tennessee at Chattanooga College of Engineering and Computer Science
- University of Tennessee at Martin College of Engineering and Natural Sciences
- University of Texas at Arlington College of Engineering
- University of Texas at Austin Cockrell School of Engineering
- University of Texas at El Paso College of Engineering
- University of the Pacific School of Engineering and Computer Science
- University of Virginia School of Engineering and Applied Sciences
- Vanderbilt University School of Engineering
- Virginia Polytechnic Institute and State University College of Engineering
- Washington State University Voiland College of Engineering and Architecture
- Wichita State University College of Engineering
- Worcester Polytechnic Institute Engineering

# Environmental Sciences, Wildlife, Forestry and Natural Resources

- Auburn University College of Forestry and Wildlife Sciences
- Clarkson University ISE/STEM
- Florida A&M University School of the Environment\*
- Florida Gulf Coast University The Water School



- Louisiana State University College of the Coast & Environment
- North Carolina State University College of Natural Resources
- Rochester Institute of Technology Golisano Institute for Sustainability
- Rutgers University New Brunswick School of Environmental and Biological Sciences
- SUNY Stony Brook University School of Marine and Atmospheric Sciences
- University of Delaware College of Earth, Ocean, and Environment
- University of Missouri-Columbia College of Human Environmental Sciences
- University of South Florida Patel College of Global Sustainability
- University of Texas at Austin Jackson School of Geosciences
- Virginia Polytechnic Institute and State University College of Natural Resources and Environment

#### Government, Public Policy, International Policy

- Florida International University Steven J. Green School of International and Public Affairs
- George Mason University Schar School of Policy and Government
- George Mason University Jimmy and Rosalynn Carter School for Peace and Conflict Resolution
- Georgetown University McCourt School of Public Policy
- Georgetown University Walsh School of Foreign Service
- Georgia State University Andrew Young School of Policy Studies
- Indiana University-Bloomington Paul H. O'Neill School of Public and Environmental Affairs
- Indiana University-Bloomington Hamilton Lugar School of Global and International Studies
- Rutgers University New Brunswick Edward J. Bloustein School of Planning and Public Policy
- Rutgers University-Newark School of Public Affairs and Administration
- University of Denver Josef Korbel Graduate School of International Studies
- University of Maryland, College Park School of Public Policy
- University of North Carolina Chapel Hill School of Government
- University of Texas at Austin LBJ School of Public Affairs
- University of Virginia Frank Batten School of Leadership and Public Policy
- Worcester Polytechnic Institute The Global School



# Graduate Studies\*

- Emory University Laney Graduate School\*
- Florida State University Graduate School\*
- Texas Tech University Graduate School\*
- University of Maryland, College Park The Graduate School\*
- University of North Texas Toulouse Graduate School\*
- University of Texas at Austin Graduate Studies\*
- University of Texas at El Paso Graduate Studies\*
- Vanderbilt University Graduate School\*

#### Health and Human Services

- Bowling Green State University College of Health & Human Services
- California State University, Fullerton College of Health and Human Development
- Florida Gulf Coast University Marieb College of Health & Human Services
- George Mason University College of Health and Human Services
- Purdue University College of Health and Human Sciences
- Radford University Waldron College of Health and Human Services
- University of North Carolina Charlotte College of Health and Human Services

#### Health Sciences

- Appalachian State University Beaver College of Health Sciences
- Baylor University Robbins College of Health and Human Sciences
- Central Michigan University The Herbert H. and Grace A. Dow College of Health Professions
- Clarkson University Earl R. and Barbara D. Lewis School of Health Sciences
- Florida A&M University School of Allied Health Sciences
- Georgia State University Institute for Biomedical Sciences
- James Madison University College of Health and Behavioral Studies
- Lehigh University College of Health
- North Carolina Central University College of Health and Sciences
- Old Dominion University College of Health Sciences
- University of Central Florida- College of Health Professions and Sciences
- University of Cincinnati Main Campus College of Allied Health Sciences
- University of Delaware College of Health Sciences
- University of Massachusetts Amherst School of Public Health and Health Sciences
- University of Missouri Columbia School of Health Professions
- University of Tennessee Health Science Center College of Graduate Health Sciences\*



- University of Tennessee Health Science Center College of Health Professions
- University of Texas at El Paso College of Health Sciences
- Wichita State University College of Health Professions

# Honors College

- Baylor University Honors College
- Bowling Green State University Honors College
- Florida International University Honors College\*
- George Mason University Honors College\*
- Purdue University Honors College
- Texas Tech University Honors College\*
- University of Massachusetts-Amherst Commonwealth Honors College\*
- University of North Texas Honors College\*
- University of South Florida Judy Genshaft Honors College
- University of Tennessee at Chattanooga UTC Honors College\*
- Virginia Polytechnic Institute and State University Honors College\*

# Hospitality and Tourism

- Florida International University Chaplin School of Hospitality and Tourism Management
- Florida State University Dedman School of Hospitality
- University of Central Florida Rosen College of Hospitality Management
- University of North Texas College of Merchandising, Hospitality and Tourism
- University of South Carolina Columbia College of Hospitality, Retail and Sport Management

# Information Science & Studies

- North Carolina Central University School of Library & Information Science
- Rochester Institute of Technology Golisano College of Computing and Information Sciences
- University of Maryland, College Park College of Information Studies
- University of Massachusetts Amherst School of Information and Computer Sciences
- University of North Carolina-Chapel Hill School of Information & Library Science
- University of North Carolina-Charlotte College of Computing and Informatics
- University of North Texas College of Information



- University of Texas at Austin School of Information
- University of Virginia School of Data Sciences\*

#### Interdisciplinary

- Appalachian State University University College\*
- Bowling Green State University Firelands College
- Emory University Oxford College
- Florida International University College of Communication, Architecture & the Arts
- Georgetown University School of Interdisciplinary Studies

#### Law

- Baylor University Law School
- CUNY School of Law
- Emory University School of Law
- Florida A&M University College of Law
- Florida International University College of Law
- Florida State University College of Law
- George Mason University Antonin Scalia Law School
- Georgia State University College of Law
- Indiana University Bloomington Maurer School of Law
- Louisiana State University The LSU Paul M. Herbert Law Center
- North Carolina Central University School of Law
- Rutgers University-Camden School of Law-Camden
- Rutgers University-Newark School of Law-Newark
- St. John's University-NY School of Law
- SUNY University at Buffalo School of Law
- Texas Tech University School of Law
- Tulane University School of Law
- University of Arkansas School of Law
- University of California, Davis School of Law
- University of Cincinnati College of Law
- University of Connecticut School of Law
- University of Denver Sturm College of Law
- University of Kansas School of Law
- University of Louisville Louis D. Brandeis School of Law
- University of Missouri Columbia School of Law
- University of Missouri Kansas City School of Law



- University of North Carolina Chapel Hill School of Law
- University of Richmond School of Law
- University of South Carolina Columbia School of Law
- University of Tennessee, Knoxville College of Law
- University of Texas at Austin School of Law
- University of the Pacific Pacific McGeorge School of Law
- University of Virginia School of Law
- Vanderbilt University Law School

# Library Sciences

- Appalachian State University Belk Library and Information Commons
- Auburn University Library
- Baylor University University Libraries
- Bowling Green University University Libraries
- Clemson University Libraries
- Emory University Library and IT Services
- Florida A&M University Libraries\*
- Florida Gulf Coast University University Library
- Florida International University Library
- Florida State University Libraries
- Georgia State University University Library
- Illinois State University Milner Library
- Iowa State University Library\*
- Indiana University-Bloomington Library
- James Madison University Libraries & Educational Technologies
- Kent State University University Libraries
- Louisiana State University LSU Libraries
- North Carolina State University Libraries
- Purdue University Libraries
- Rutgers University-Camden University Library\*
- Rutgers University-New Brunswick University Library
- Rutgers University-Newark University Library
- St. John's University-NY University Libraries
- University of Arkansas Mullins Library
- University of Cincinnati UC Libraries
- University of Denver University Libraries
- University of Kansas Libraries
- University of Louisville University Libraries
- University of Missouri-Kansas City Libraries



- University of North Carolina-Charlotte Library
- University of North Texas University Libraries
- University of South Florida Libraries
- University of Tennessee-Knoxville Library
- University of Tennessee at Chattanooga UTC Libraries
- University of the Pacific Library\*
- Washington State University The Libraries

# Life Sciences

#### Medicine

- Central Michigan University College of Medicine
- Emory University School of Medicine
- Florida State University College of Medicine
- Georgetown University School of Medicine
- Indiana University Bloomington School of Medicine
- Kent State University College of Podiatric Medicine\*
- SUNY Stony Brook University School of Medicine
- SUNY University at Buffalo Jacobs School of Medicine and Biomedical Sciences
- Tulane University School of Medicine
- University of California, Davis School of Medicine
- University of Central Florida College of Medicine
- University of Cincinnati College of Medicine
- University of Louisville School of Medicine
- University of Missouri Columbia School of Medicine
- University of Missouri Kansas City School of Medicine
- University of North Carolina Chapel Hill School of Medicine
- University of South Carolina-Columbia School of Medicine-Columbia
- University of South Carolina-Columbia School of Medicine-Greenville
- University of South Florida Morsani College of Medicine
- University of Tennessee Health Science Center College of Medicine
- Vanderbilt University School of Medicine
- Virginia Polytechnic Institute and State University Virginia Tech Carilion School of Medicine
- Washington State University Elson S. Floyd College of Medicine



#### Music

- Appalachian State University Hayes School of Music
- Baylor University School of Music
- Bowling Green State University College of Musical Arts
- Florida State University College of Music
- Indiana University Bloomington Jacobs School of Music
- Louisiana State University College of Music & Dramatic Arts
- University of Cincinnati College-Conservatory of Music
- University of Kansas School of Music
- University of Louisville School of Music
- University of Missouri Kansas City Conservatory of Music and Dance
- University of North Texas College of Music
- University of South Carolina Columbia School of Music
- University of the Pacific Conservatory of Music
- Vanderbilt University Blair School of Music

#### Nursing

- Auburn University School of Nursing
- Baylor University Louise Herrington School of Nursing
- Emory University Nell Hodgson Woodruff School of Nursing
- Florida A&M University School of Nursing\*
- Florida International University Nicole Wertheim College of Nursing & Health Sciences
- Florida State University College of Nursing
- Georgetown University School of Nursing & Health Studies
- Georgia State University Byrdine F. Lewis College of Nursing and Health Professions
- Indiana University-Bloomington IU School of Nursing
- Illinois State University Mennonite College of Nursing
- Kent State University College of Nursing
- Radford University School of Nursing
- Rutgers University-Camden School of Nursing
- SUNY Stony Brook University School of Nursing
- SUNY University at Buffalo School of Nursing
- University of California, Davis The Betty Irene School of Nursing
- University of Central Florida College of Nursing
- University of Cincinnati College of Nursing
- University of Connecticut School of Nursing
- University of Louisville School of Nursing
- University of Massachusetts Amherst College of Nursing



- University of Missouri Columbia Sinclair School of Nursing
- University of Missouri Kansas City School of Nursing and Health Sciences
- University of North Carolina Chapel Hill School of Nursing
- University of South Carolina Columbia College of Nursing
- University of South Florida College of Nursing
- University of Tennessee, Knoxville College of Nursing
- University of Tennessee Health Science Center College of Nursing
- University of Tennessee Southern Travis School of Nursing & Health Sciences\*
- University of Texas at Arlington College of Nursing and Health Innovation
- University of Texas at Austin School of Nursing
- University of Texas at El Paso School of Nursing
- University of Virginia School of Nursing
- Vanderbilt University School of Nursing
- Washington State University College of Nursing

# Optometry

• Indiana University - Bloomington – School of Optometry

# Pharmacy

- Auburn University Harrison School of Pharmacy
- Florida A&M University College of Pharmacy & Pharmaceutical Sciences, Institute of Public Health
- Purdue University College of Pharmacy
- St. John's University-NY College of Pharmacy and Health Sciences
- SUNY University at Buffalo School of Pharmacy and Pharmaceutical Sciences
- University of Cincinnati Main Campus James L. Winkle College of Pharmacy
- University of Connecticut School of Pharmacy
- University of Kansas School of Pharmacy
- University of Missouri Kansas City School of Pharmacy
- University of North Carolina Chapel Hill Eshelman School of Pharmacy
- University of the Pacific Thomas J. Long School of Pharmacy and Health Sciences
- University of South Carolina Columbia College of Pharmacy
- University of South Florida Taneja College of Pharmacy
- University of Tennessee Health Science Center College of Pharmacy
- University of Texas at Austin College of Pharmacy
- University of Texas at El Paso School of Pharmacy\*
- Washington State University College of Pharmacy and Pharmaceutical Sciences



# Professional Studies

- Florida State University College of Criminology and Criminal Justice
- Florida State University Learning Systems Institute
- Old Dominion University College of Continuing Education and Professional Development\*
- Kent State University College of Education, Health and Human Services
- St. John's University-NY The Lesley H. and William L. Collins College of Professional Studies
- Rutgers University-New Brunswick Continuing Education
- Rutgers University-New Brunswick Graduate School of Applied and Professional Psychology
- Rutgers University-Newark School of Criminal Justice
- SUNY-Stony Brook University School of Professional Development\*
- Tulane University School of Professional Advancement
- University of Cincinnati College of Education, Criminal Justice, and Human Services
- University of Denver Graduate School of Professional Psychology
- University of Kansas School of Professional Studies
- University of Richmond School of Professional & Continuing Studies\*
- University of Tennessee, Knoxville College of Education, Health and Human Services
- University of Tennessee at Chattanooga College of Health, Education, and Professional Studies
- University of Virginia School of Continuing & Professional Studies

#### Public Health

- Brown University School of Public Health
- CUNY Graduate School of Public Health & Health Policy
- Emory University Rollins School of Public Health
- Georgia State University School of Public Health
- Indiana University Bloomington School of Public Health-Bloomington
- Kent State University College of Public Health
- SUNY Stony Brook University Program in Public Health\*
- SUNY University at Buffalo School of Public Health and Health Professions
- Tulane University School of Public Health and Tropical Medicine
- University of Louisville School of Public Health and Information Sciences
- University of Maryland, College Park School of Public Health
- University of North Carolina Chapel Hill Gillings School of Global Public Health
- University of North Texas College of Health and Public Service
- University of South Carolina Columbia Arnold School of Public Health
- University of South Florida College of Public Health



# Sciences: Natural Sciences & Math

- Auburn University College of Human Sciences
- Auburn University College of Sciences and Mathematics
- Brown University Division of Biology and Medicine
- California State University, Fullerton College of Natural Sciences & Mathematics
- Central Michigan University College of Science and Engineering
- Clemson University College of Science
- Florida State University College of Human Sciences
- Florida State University Institute of Science and Public Affairs
- George Mason University College of Science
- Iowa State University College of Human Sciences
- James Madison University College of Science and Mathematics
- Louisiana State University College of Science
- North Carolina State University College of Sciences
- Old Dominion University College of Sciences
- Purdue University College of Science
- Rochester Institute of Technology College of Science
- Texas Tech University College of Human Sciences
- University of California, Davis College of Biological Sciences
- University of Central Florida College of Sciences
- University of Denver College of Natural Sciences & Mathematics
- University of Maryland, College Park College of Computer, Mathematical, and Natural Sciences
- University of Massachusetts Amherst College of Natural Sciences
- University of North Texas College of Science
- University of Tennessee Southern School of Mathematics & Science
- University of Texas at Arlington College of Science
- University of Texas at Austin College of Natural Sciences
- University of Texas at El Paso College of Science
- Virginia Polytechnic Institute and State University College of Science
- Wichita State University LAS Natural Sciences and Math

# Social Sciences

- Clemson University College of Behavioral, Social and Health Sciences
- Florida State University College of Social Sciences and Public Policy
- University of Maryland, College Park College of Behavioral and Social Sciences



- University of Massachusetts Amherst College of Social and Behavioral Sciences
- University of South Florida College of Behavioral and Community Sciences
- University of Tennessee Southern School of Social Sciences
- Wichita State University LAS Social Sciences

# Social Work

- Baylor University Diana R. Garland School of Social Work
- Florida International University Robert Stempel College of Public Health & Social Work
- Florida State University College of Social Work
- Indiana University Bloomington School of Social Work\*
- Rutgers University New Brunswick School of Social Work
- SUNY Stony Brook University School of Social Welfare
- SUNY University at Buffalo School of Social Work
- Tulane University School of Social Work
- University of Connecticut School of Social Work
- University of Denver Graduate School of Social Work
- University of Kansas School of Social Welfare
- University of Louisville Kent School of Social Work
- University of North Carolina Chapel Hill School of Social Work
- University of South Carolina Columbia College of Social Work
- University of Tennessee, Knoxville College of Social Work
- University of Texas at Arlington School of Social Work
- University of Texas at Austin School of Social Work

# Technology and Applied Sciences

- Bowling Green State University College of Technology, Architecture & Applied Engineering
- Florida A&M University College of Science and Technology
- Florida State University National High Magnetic Field Laboratory
- Illinois State University College of Applied Science and Technology
- James Madison University College of Integrated Science and Engineering
- Purdue University Purdue Polytechnic Institute
- Radford University Artis College of Science and Technology
- Rochester Institute of Technology College of Engineering Technology
- Rochester Institute of Technology College of Health Sciences and Technology
- SUNY-Stony Brook University School of Health Technology and Management
- Wichita State University College of Applied Sciences



# Theology or Divinity

- Baylor University George W. Truett Theological Seminary
- Emory University Candler School of Theology
- Vanderbilt University Divinity School

# Veterinary Sciences

- Auburn University College of Veterinary Medicine
- Iowa State University College of Veterinary Medicine
- Louisiana State University School of Veterinary Medicine
- North Carolina State University College of Veterinary Medicine
- Purdue University College of Veterinary Medicine
- Texas Tech University School of Veterinary Medicine
- University of California, Davis School of Veterinary Medicine
- University of Missouri Columbia College of Veterinary Medicine
- University of Tennessee, Knoxville College of Veterinary Medicine
- Virginia Polytechnic Institute and State University Virginia-Maryland College of Veterinary Medicine
- Washington State University College of Veterinary Medicine